BROOMFLEET PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of Meeting held on 10th October 2023 in the Village Hall, Broomfleet at 7.30 p.m.

Present: Messrs. L. Gibbons (chair), James Hutchinson (Vice), R.Harper., L.Platts. Mesdames. S. Hall, K. Amies (Clerk).

PARISH MEETING

Time allowed for Members of the Public to ask questions or make statements to the Parish Council on any matter(s) they may have a concern or interest in. There were no matters to discuss. The meeting then continued with the Parish Council meeting.

PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

Item 1. Apologies: None.

Item 2 Declarations of Pecuniary/Non-Pecuniary Interests - Broomfleet Parish Council's Code of Conduct (as per the Localism Act 2011) Members are invited to make any Declarations of Interest in respect of any items on the agenda stating whether the interest is Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, Personal or Personal and Prejudicial Interests. To receive notification from the clerk, of any dispensations regarding to items on the agenda Item 3 Minutes To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held 12th September 2023.

Item 4	 Playground Inspection Report 2023 – seen and noted by all. L.G – to treat moss on playground equipment, Clerk to look into spray and toxicity levels. J.H – to tighten fence bolts, replace bolt caps from basket swing, to secure fixings on adventure trail, secure spring on horse. Clerk – to remove graffiti from roundabout. 		
Item 5	Christmas - Tree Quote and plans – All agreed on Tree price to be the same as last year, Tree and lights to be erected as soon as it arrives. Arrange date when delivery is known, also no party this year to be held.		
Item 6	Broomfleet Railway station – Car parking fees noted by all, Clerk to contact and ask what provision will be put in place to make either side of the railways safe, once people start parking on the main road and not in the carpark. Concerns about being held on the railway lines longer than necessary making it unsafe and dangerous.		

Item 6	 Correspondence. EYRC – Put forward a topic for Scrutiny. – Seen and noted by all. Goole Town Council Admin Assistant vacancy. – Seen and noted by all. EYRC Safeguarding Children and Young people – Seen and noted by all. EYRC – Communities and Environment Event – Seen and noted by all. 		
Item 7	Publications. None.		
Item 8	Accounts		
	Community Account	£	9358.08
	Cheque Charges 31/08/23	£	0.70
	Balances as per statements received 20th September 2023		
	Community Account 19.08.2023 – 20.09.2023 Money Manager Account 25.06.22 - 24.07.22 Money Manager Account – Playground Account 25.06.22 – 24.07.22 Chair checked – All ok. 25.06.22 – 24.07.22	£ £ £	9358.08 980.71 563.35
Item 11	Any Other Business S.H – Asked about buying a Tommy figure for remembrance Sunday, Clerk t	to orde:	r .
	Members of the public attended in regards to High Marnham EIA scoping rep depth discussion had and views listened to. All agreed that the Parish council on a letter regarding some of the views of the residents to the inspectorate. Al the Parish council will work alongside the residents more closely in regards to Pylons. Parish Council also advised that two vacancies still available if anyor be co-opted on to help support the village.	oort res would lso goin	sponse, in forward ng forward otential
Item 12	Date of Next Meeting and Close – 14 th November 2023, meeting ended at 8	.30pm.	